

Debt-Anon Sunday Participation Meeting  
Business Meeting  
October 6, 2019  
Business Chair: Chris  
Recording Secretary (ad hoc): Keri

8 members identified as present Chris, leader; Karen; Keri; Helene; Deb G; Marcy;  
Nana; Mike  
last month's bus meeting notes read by Chris  
Motion to accept Sept 1 business meeting notes, **passed**  
Treasury \$1396.36, **approved**

**Old Business:**

\*Add tabs to website: *Tools, Affirmations, Slogans*. Discussion about making it one new tab

\**Protect our trademark*

\*Formation of GSO, discussion of what actually to call this body: General Service Board, GSB, Motion made seconded, Discussion: Oversight Organization Committee can revisit the name of the committee, *motion revised, passed*

\*Idea to have instead of reg business mtg Nov 3, have the GSB formation meeting, Idea presented to set it at the half hour after the reg business meeting

Third suggestion move the new board meeting to directly after a regular meeting on a different day: **Motion passed to have GSB Nov 10**

**Trademark and website belong to the Sunday phone meeting**

**Carry Over Topics for Next Bus Mtg:**

Reimburse Jeannine for books

Extend Regular meeting 15 minutes